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WASTE MANAGEMENT WASTE MANAGEMENT OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

125 Toppino Industrial Dr.
Rockland Key, FL 33040
January 11, 2011 (5033 796.2704

Jim Scholl, City Manager (305) 296-8175 Fax
City of Key West

Box 1409

Key West FL 33040

Re: Renewal of Agreement for the Transportation and
Disposal of Solid Waste

Dear Mr. Scholl:

Please allow this letter to be Waste Management’s notice to the City of its desire to renew the
Agreement for the first renewal term of 7 years as provided in Article 8. We provide this notice with the
understanding that Waste Management and the City will finalize an appropriate amendment that
encompasses, among other items, an appropriate modification to the methodology for making service
fee adjustments, especially CPl and fuel.

We look forward to the renewal term and providing professional collection services to the City.

From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green® Think Waste Management.
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